

1. SOURCES OF STATE & LOCAL AREA DATA:

Single Point of Entry for All Federal Agency Stats:	http://www.fedstats.gov/
Single point of entry to all things Federal	http://www.fedworld.gov/
Another Federal portal	http://www.usa.gov/
The DataWeb	http://www.thedataweb.org/
The Data Ferret	http://dataferrett.census.gov/TheDataWeb/index.html
Healthy People 2010 Goals & Objectives	
Indicators, implementation, publications	http://www.health.gov/healthypeople
CDC Data 2010	http://wonder.cdc.gov/data2010
Focus areas, midcourse review	http://www.cdc.gov/nchs/hphome.htm
Public Health & Health Data Sources	
Additional data sources and health partners	http://www.cdc.gov/other.htm
Additional health statistics	http://www.cdc.gov/nchs/sites.htm
Libraries of Medicine resources	http://nnlm.gov/
Information on health services research	http://www.nlm.nih.gov/nichsr/nichsr.html
Other libraries, organizations and health sites	http://www.nlm.nih.gov/medlineplus/otherresources.html

Centers for Disease Control

NCHS Surveys & Data Collections Systems	http://www.cdc.gov/nchs/express.htm
CDC Wonder:	http://wonder.cdc.gov/
Data & Statistics:	http://www.cdc.gov/scientific.htm
Publications, Software & other Products	http://www.cdc.gov/publications.htm
NCHS Data Warehouse	http://www.cdc.gov/nchs/datawh.htm
NCHS Publication & Information Products	http://www.cdc.gov/nchs/products.htm
NCHS Fast Stats A to Z:	http://www.cdc.gov/nchs/fastats/Default.htm

Health Resources and Services Administration (HRSA) Resources

Main website	http://hrsa.gov/
Bureau of Primary Health Care	http://bphe.hrsa.gov/
Health Professional Shortage Areas (HPSA), MUAs, MUPs	http://bhpr.hrsa.gov/shortage

Census Bureau Data Sites

2000 Census	http://www.census.gov/dmd/www/2khome.htm
- 2000 Census Results	http://factfinder.census.gov/servlet/BasicFactsServlet
- 2000 Census Data Products	http://www.census.gov/dmd/www/products.html
State Data Centers	http://www.census.gov/sdc/www
Subjects A-Z:	http://www.census.gov/main/www/subjects.html
Zip code level statistics	http://www.census.gov/epcd/www/zipstats.html
Zip code tabulation areas	http://www.census.gov/geo/ZCTA/zcta.html

Subjects A-Z:	http://www.census.gov/main/www/subjects.html
Poverty	http://www.census.gov/hhes/www/poverty.html
Poverty to county level:	http://www.census.gov/hhes/www/saipe/stcty/estimate.html
Homeless	http://www.census.gov/prod/www/nshapc/NSHAPC4.html
Health insurance (uninsured)	http://www.census.gov/hhes/www/hlthins.html
Sex, age, race & Hispanic	http://www.census.gov/population/estimates/state/sasrh/sasrh97.txt
2001-5 population projection	http://www.census.gov/population/www/projections/st_yr01to05.html
Race	http://www.census.gov/population/www/socdemo/race.html
Hispanic origin	http://www.census.gov/population/www/socdemo/hispanic.html
Bureau of Labor Statistics	http://www.bls.gov/
National Library of Medicine	http://www.nlm.nih.gov/nlmhome.html
Health services research and health care technology	http://www.nlm.nih.gov/nichsr/nichsr.html
Other libraries, organizations and databases	http://www.nlm.nih.gov/medlineplus/otherresources.html

Other Data Sources and Searchable Databases

Data collaborative, multiple organizations/sources	http://www.thedataweb.org/index.html
National Association of Health Data Organizations	http://www.nahdo.org/default.aspx
Inter-University Consortium	http://www.icpsr.umich.edu/
Health and Human Services health information	http://www.healthfinder.gov/
NACCHO Data Systems site:	http://www.naccho.org/
National Health Information Center:	http://www.health.gov/nhic/

GIS/Mapping Data

NCHS'

http://www.cdc.gov/nchs/about/otheract/gis/gis_home.htm

GIS MetaSite sponsored by ESRI

<http://www.geographynetwork.com/>

Another GIS meta-site with links to data:

<http://www.gis.com/>

Other Colleagues for Data

Association for Health Services Research

<http://www.ahsr.org/>

Nat. Assoc of Health Data Organizations

<http://www.nahdo.org/>

Nat. Assoc. Public Hlth Statistics & Info Systems

<http://www.naphsis.org/>

CDC's Public Health Training Network

<http://www.cdc.gov/phtn>

CDC's Epidemiology Program Office

<http://www.cdc.gov/epo>

2. SITES FOR CLINICAL INFORMATION, EVIDENCE-BASED MEDICINE (EBM), PRACTICE GUIDELINES, ETC:

U.S. Government Sites

National Library of Medicine:

<http://gateway.nlm.nih.gov/gw/Cmd>

Health and Disease information and resource

<http://www.nlm.nih.gov/medlineplus>

US clinical practice guideline & EBM clearinghouse

<http://www.guideline.gov/> & <http://www.ahrq.gov/>

Database of health care decision making documents

<http://text.nlm.nih.gov/>

NIH's consensus development reports

<http://odp.od.nih.gov/consensus>

CDC's Prevention Guidelines Database

<http://aepo-xdv-www.epo.cdc.gov/wonder/PrevGuid/PrevGuid.htm>

DHHS' free guide to reliable health information
Agency for Healthcare Research & Quality:
Online Catalog at world's largest medical library
NIH Health Services Research & Tech:

<http://www.healthfinder.gov/>
<http://www.ahrq.gov/>
<http://locatorplus.gov/>
<http://www.nlm.nih.gov/nichsr/nichsr.html>

Other Non-Commercial EBM & Related Clinical Sites

The International EBM (Cochrane) collaboration
A huge guide to EBM (has Spanish language version)
UK's National Health Service EBM site
McMaster is a leading EBM center
Online EBM Journal
UK's NHS Center for Health Info Quality:
UK's NHS EBM Dissemination & Use:
More UK EBM Web Resources:
Canadian Clinical Practice Guidelines:
Canada's Centres for Health Evidence
Institute for Clinical Systems Improvement (ICSI):
Institute for Healthcare Improvement
Evidence-based Medicine (EBM) Resource Center
ADAPT (free online EBM curriculum):
Center for Health Evidence
University of Rochester Medical Center Library

<http://www.cochrane.org/>
<http://www.shef.ac.uk/~scharr/ir/netting>
<http://cebm.jr2.ox.ac.uk/>
<http://hiru.mcmaster.ca/>
<http://www.jr2.ox.ac.uk/Bandolier>
<http://www.hfht.org/chiq/index.htm>
<http://www.york.ac.uk/inst/crd/welcome.htm>
<http://www.shef.ac.uk/scharr>
<http://www.cma.ca/cpgs/>
<http://www.cche.net/>
<http://www.icsi.org>
<http://www.ihl.org/>
<http://www.ebmny.org/>
<http://www.shef.ac.uk/~scharr/ir/adept/>
<http://www.cche.net/che/home.asp>
<http://www.urmc.rochester.edu/hslt/miner/>

Clinical Practice Guidelines

<http://medicine.ucsf.edu/resources/guidelines>

New York Academy of Medicine

<http://www.nyam.org/>

Public Health, Epi & Internet SuperCourse

<http://www.pitt.edu/~super1/>

Health & Clinical Info for Consumers

Health, drugs, treatments, and other information

<http://www.nlm.nih.gov/hinfo.html>

Health and Human Services wellness site

<http://www.nlm.nih.gov/medlineplus/>

\Health care research and quality

<http://www.healthfinder.gov/>

Complementary and alternative medicine

<http://www.ahrq.gov/consumer/>

Web MD – information for better health

<http://www.nccam.nih.gov/>

Information on conditions, symptoms, and care

<http://www.webmd.com/>

CBS News health reports

<http://yourtotalhealth.ivillage.com/home>

Aetna Insurance health information site

<http://www.cbshealthwatch.com/>

Information on everyday health concerns

<http://www.intelihealth.com/>

Mayo Clinic health information

<http://www.onhealth.com/>

Columbia University's health Q & A

<http://www.mayoclinic.com/>

Comprehensive consumer health information

<http://www.goaskalice.columbia.edu/>

<http://www.healthatoz.com/>

Health Catalogs/Search engines

Clinical medicine resources

<http://www.medmatrix.org/>

Emory University information and search

<http://www.medweb.emory.edu/MedWeb/SPT--Home.php>

University of Iowa Health Sciences Library

<http://www.lib.uiowa.edu/hardin-www/home.html>

Primary Care Internet Guide

<http://www.uib.no/isf/guide/guide.htm>

Commercial Healthcare & Medicine Meta Sites

Clinical questions and answers

<http://www.uptodate.com/>

Resources, journal articles, patient information and more

<http://www.merckmedicus.com/>

In-depth resources and links to specialty sites

<http://www.medscape.com/>

Academic, professional and consumer resources

<http://www.webmed.com/>

Health care document management

<http://www.healthgate.com/>

Information on conditions, drug therapies, treatments, and more

<http://healthatoz.com/>

Information on clinical trials

<http://www.citeline.com/>

Assistance finding health care providers

<http://doctorline.com/>

Drug information database information

<http://www.goldstandard.com/>

Medical search, free membership

<http://www.mwsearch.com/>

Free Medical Journals Online

Catalogue of free medical journals

<http://www.freemedicaljournals.com/>

University of Iowa index of journal articles

<http://www.lib.uiowa.edu/hardin/md/ej.html>

Minority Health

<http://www.omhrc.gov/>

Health Disparities

<http://ncmhd.nih.gov/>

Minority health promotion information

<http://www.omhrc.gov/healthgap/index.htm>

Gateway to National Institutes of Health	http://www.nih.gov/
Communication portal for health disparity concerns	http://www.healthdisparities.net/
Centers for Population Health and Health Disparities	http://www.niehs.nih.gov/research/supported/centers/disparities/

3. DATA METHODS & INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY RELATED:

Health Care IT:

Medical Computing Today	http://www.medicalcomputingtoday.com/
Medical Software & Internet Reviews	http://www.crihealthcarepubs.com/
Handbook of Medical Informatics	http://www.mieur.nl/mihandbook/r_3_3/handbook/home.htm
Computing for clinicians	http://www.computingforclinicians.com/
Computer-based Medical Records Institute	http://www.cpri.org/
American Medical Informatic Association	http://www.amia.org/
HealthCare Information & Management Systems Soc:	http://www.himss.org
Medical Record Institute:	http://www.medrecinst.com/
Medical Software & Internet Reviews	http://www.crihealthcarepubs.com/
AAFP Computer Clearinghouse Info Site:	http://www.aafp.org/fpnet/
Health Care IT Yellow Pages:	http://www.health-infosys-dir.com
Medical Practice Management Software:	http://www.ctsguides.com/medical.asp
Medical PDA Resources:	http://www.pdamd.com/vertical/home.xml
Public Health Data Standards Consortium:	http://www.cdc.gov/nchs/otheract/phdsc/phdsc.htm

X12 e-business standard, including health care:	http://www.x12.org/
Health Level 7:	http://www.hl7.org/
National Uniform Billing Committee UB-92	http://www.nubc.org/
National Uniform Claims Committee	http://www.nucc.org/
CPT Codes:	http://www.ama-assn.org/ama/pub/category/31113.html
HCFA/CMS Healthcare Common Procedure Coding System:	http://www.hcfa.gov/medicare/hcpcs.htm

Data Analysis Software Suggestions

SPSS—easy to learn/use fully powered modular stats software	http://www.spss.com/
AnswerTree data reduction, profiling, classification	http://www.spss.com/answertree/
Independent info on complex sample analysis	http://www.fas.harvard.edu/~stats/survey-soft/survey-soft.html
WesVar – alternative to Sudaan for complex sample analysis	http://www.westat.com/wesvar/
Exact methods for small numbers or sparse distribution:	http://www.cytel.com
ESRI's ArcView – industry & HRSA standard for GIS	http://www.esri.com

Questionnaires & Health Measures

Health Questionnaires:	http://qolid.org (http://195.101.204.50:8081/)
Immigration	http://www.mapi-research-inst.com/
Development and evaluation of quality measurement instruments	http://www.outcomes-trust.org/
Health outcomes solutions – commercial site	http://www.qualitymetric.com/
International Society for Quality of Life Research	http://www.isoqol.org/
Mental Health measurements	http://www.unl.edu/buros/

World Health Organization - QOL:	http://www.who.int/en/
CDC's adult health behaviors & morbidity tool	http://www.cdc.gov/
Tool for children and adolescents	http://www.cdc.gov/nccdphp/dash/yrbs/index.htm
NCHS Surveys & Data Collection Systems	http://www.cdc.gov/nchs/express.htm
National Health & Nutrition Examination Survey	http://www.cdc.gov/nchs/nhanes.htm
NHANES Questionnaires:	http://www.cdc.gov/nchs/about/major/nhanes/questexam.htm
National Health Care Survey	http://www.cdc.gov/nchs/nhcs.htm
AHRQ - Needs-Oriented Quality Measurement	http://www.qualitymeasures.ahrq.gov/
AHRQ – Consumer Assessment of Health Plans:	https://www.cahps.ahrq.gov/default.asp
AHRQ – Measuring Health Care Quality	http://www.ahcpr.gov/qual/measurix.htm
Patient Satisfaction survey - from BPHC	http://www.bphc.hrsa.gov/quality/PatientTool.htm

More Collegial Organizations

American Public Health Association	http://www.apha.org/
National Assoc of City & County Health Officials	http://www.naccho.org/
Council of City & County Health Officers	http://www.astho.org/
Council of State & Territorial Epidemiologists	http://www.cste.org/
Assoc. of Maternal & Child Health Programs	http://www.amchp.org/
National Association of Community Health Centers	http://www.nachc.com/
Public Health Foundation	http://www.phf.org/
Pediatric Research in Office Settings	http://www.aap.org/pros
Wisconsin Research Network	http://www.fammed.wisc.edu/research/wren/

Society for General Internal Medicine	http://www.sgim.org/
Practice Partner Research Network	http://www.musc.edu/PPRNet/
Association of Academic Health Centers	http://www.ahcnet.org/
Care Policy Center for Underserved Populations	http://www.jhsph.edu/hao/pcpc
UCSF Community-Campus Partnerships for Health	http://www.futurehealth.ucsf.edu/ccph.html
Center for Health Care Strategies	http://www.chcs.org/
National Network for Health	http://www.nnh.org/
The Foundation Center	http://www.fdncenter.org/
Loka Institute & Community Research Network	http://www.loka.org/
American College of Epidemiology	http://www.acepidemiology.org/
Society for Epidemiology Research	http://www.epiresearch.org/
American Statistical Association	http://www.amstat.org/
Academy for Health Services Research & Health Policy	http://www.academyhealth.org/
National Public Health Information Coalition	http://www.nphic.org/
Epidemiology Monitor	http://www.epimonitor.net
Dept of Health & Human Services Portal	http://www.health.gov/

4. MATERNAL CHILD HEALTH

National Center for Education in MCH:	http://www.ncemch.org/
MCH-Info:	http://www.uic.edu/sph/cade/mchinfo/
MCH Policy Research Center:	http://www.mchpolicy.org/
Free Online Training: - University of Illinois	http://www.uic.edu/sph/dataskills/